

Newsletter

Celebrating learning together in faith, hope and love

1 Peter 3 v 8-9: Be like-minded, be sympathetic, love one another, be compassionate and humble. Do not repay evil with evil or insult with insult. On the contrary, repay evil with blessing, because to this you were called so that you may inherit a blessing.

27/6/25

Headteacher's Hello

Dear Parents and Carers,

As I write, Year 6 are on their way back from Bowles Activity Centre where they have spent the week taking part in a range of outdoor and teamwork activities. I visited them yesterday and they were having a fantastic time, thoroughly enjoying all the new experiences and spending time with their friends. We look forward to welcoming them back later on this afternoon. A big thank you to Miss Sweeny, Miss Lawrence and Mrs Kelly for giving up their time to accompany the children to Bowles and for looking after them this week.

On Tuesday, Year 5 spent a day at Heatham House in Twickenham taking part in a range of activities to support mental health. From the excited accounts I received from the children on their return, they enjoyed the opportunity skate-boarding, graffiti art, song producing, and rock climbing.

The minutes from our recent Parent Forum are now available for you to view on our school website. Thank you to everyone who contributed to the meeting.

We are very much looking forward to the Bishop Perrin School Association Summer Fete on Sunday. A lot of hard work has been going on to organise this event, and it looks set to be a lovely sunny day with plenty of activities for families to enjoy. Thank you for all your generous donations that have been coming into school over the past few weeks. Do come along and support the school on Sunday if you can – I look forward to seeing you there.

The weather looks set to be very warm over the next few days. Please ensure children come to school with suncream already applied, and bring a hat (preferably the school hat, or one in plain school colours). We have shaded areas in the playground and provide a cool classroom as respite from the heat at playtime when necessary.

Don't forget, it's our Sports Day next Wednesday – please see later in the newsletter for details.

Have a lovely weekend, Miss Macklearn





Newsletter

Attendance

Friendship: 93.00% Endurance: 96.00% Peace: 94.67% Forgiveness: 94.48%, Reverence: 100%, Service 98.00% and Justice: 92.67% **Whole school: 95.55%**

In collective worship this week...

On Monday, we talked about illusions, and how we need to be careful not to make judgements on outward appearances. On Tuesday, the children discussed Big Questions and on Thursday, Mr Nimmo led us in collective worship all about Hellen Keller.

Celebrations & Achievements

Well done to the children who have earnt a certificate this week.

CLASS	NAME
Friendship	Thomas
Endurance	Noah and Gideon
Peace	Alexandra
Forgiveness	Whole Class
Reverence	Evie
Service	Bailey
Justice	On school trip

School News

Water Bottles

We are witnessing an increasing number of issues regarding the safe use of water bottles in school. Most concerning is the use of metal water bottles, which when full of water are very heavy and can cause an injury if dropped, or thrown or if they hit someone. We are also concerned that we are seeing a number of very expensive water bottles coming into school, and causing much upset if they get broken. If your child has a simple plastic water bottle, we ask that they bring this into school instead of a metal one / expensive model for the rest of this term. We will review our rules around use of water bottles in school in time for the next school year. Thanks for your co-operation with this.

Collins Online Practise Reading Books

We are aware that some families in Year R and Year 1 have experienced some difficulty accessing the online books this week. We have been in touch with Collins, and this should be rectified in the next few days. Thank you for your patience.

Year 6 Decades Day

As part of their Back to the Future theme for this half-term, Year 6 are going to take part in a Decades Day on Tuesday 8th July; they can dress up in the fashion from a particular decade (1950s-1990s - although this is optional) and they will listen to music, learn dances and play games from the different decades. If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks, Miss Sweeney

Year 5 Greek Day

Greek Day on Friday, 18th July! Children are encouraged to dress up in traditional Greek attire, bringing the spirit of Greece to life. The day will be filled with exciting activities, including tasting a variety of delicious Greek foods and engaging in interactive lessons about Greece's rich history, culture, and mythology. If you are concerned about any dietary requirements or allergies, please talk to Miss Murray.



Newsletter

School Trips Payments / Permissions

Unless otherwise stated, children should wear school uniform for school visits (this includes school shoes). Children should bring a bag (school bag or other) to carry their packed lunch and water bottle in. Packed lunches should not contain any form of nuts (this applies to children and adult volunteers); no fizzy drinks or glass bottles. In the summer term, if the children are likely to be outside during their visit, please ensure you apply sunscreen before they come to school and they wear a hat. If details vary to this they will be provided below within the specific trip section.



Y3 – Y6 Swimming Gala

Our KS2 (Year 3 – Year 6) swimming gala will be held at Teddington Pool on Wednesday 16th July. <u>Please make the payment for this event via ScoPay by</u> <u>Monday 30th June.</u>

Y1 Barnes Wetlands Centre

Y1 will be visiting Barnes Wetlands Centre on the 3rd July. Please remember to send your child in with a packed lunch for this trip, unless you have pre-ordered a school provided packed lunch already.

Y2 Roald Dahl Museum

Y2 will be visiting The Roald Dahl Museum and Story Centre on the 17th July 2025.

Please remember to send your child in with a packed lunch for this trip, unless you have pre-ordered a school provided packed lunch already.

Y3 Richmond Hill

Y3 will visit Richmond Hill on Friday 18th July as part of their history and art curriculum. There is no cost for this trip but please <u>complete the permission slip via your</u> child's SCOPAY account and order a packed lunch if your child requires one by the 8th July please.

Y6 End of Term Trip

Y6 will be visiting Feltham Leisure West complex via minibus to watch the new Lilo & Stitch film as well as play some rounds of bowling. Children will be provided with a Cineworld munch box, containing popcorn, a chocolate snack and a fruit shoot drink. Your child will need a packed lunch for this trip.

There is no cost for this trip as the School Association have subsidies this trip.

Please complete the permission slip within your child's SCOPAY account by the 7th July.



Newsletter

Safeguarding, Wellbeing and Inclusion

Richmond Dyslexia Association



Summer Term Coffee Morning: ADHD Embrace





Tuesday 1st July 2025 8:45 - 9:45am in the school library: all welcome

An expert from ADHD Embrace will be leading a workshop for families to build understanding and awareness of ADHD. This is an opportunity to learn more and is useful for families at all stages of their journey: pre-diagnosis, post-diagnosis, or those who are simply curious to learn more about how ADHD impacts young lives.

Check you and your family are fully vaccinated before travelling this summer

The UK Health Security Agency (UKHSA) is reporting a recent rise in measles cases in London. Globally, cases have also increased, including in Europe. This means that travelling for holidays or to visit family this summer, may increase your risk of catching measles and becoming ill during or after travel if you are not fully vaccinated.

Anyone travelling for summer holidays or to visit family, especially parents of young children, are advised to check that all members of their family have received 2 doses of the Mumps, Measles and Rubella (MMR) vaccine. Other travel-related vaccines may be needed depending on your destination.

For more information see the following resources:

- <u>MMR (measles, mumps and rubella) vaccine</u> information from the NHS
- Measles outbreaks continue with risk of holidays causing surge
- <u>UKHSA urges travellers to take steps to avoid</u> infection abroad

If you have any concerns regarding the safeguarding of children who attend Bishop Perrin Primary School, these should be reported to the Designated Safeguarding Lead who is Miss McAvoy. In her absence, concerns should be reported to the Deputy Designated Safeguarding Lead who is Miss

Macklearn. The school's safeguarding governor is Mrs James. If you have concerns about the safeguarding of a child during the school holidays, contact SPA directly on 020 8547 5008 or call the police if the child is in immediate danger.

Parent Immunisation Information For Reception and Year 7 New Starters

The South London Children and Young People's Community Immunisation Service (CYPCIS) wants to ensure that parents are better informed of the vaccines that will be offered to their students throughout their school career.

They have therefore created two FAQ sheets aimed at parents of students starting <u>reception</u> and <u>year 7</u>, which also contain the team's contact information and an outline of the NHS routine immunisation schedule.



Newsletter

Community Information

Active Together - Free activities across Hampton and Whitton

An action-packed week of free activities from Monday 7 July to Sunday 13 July, including Badminton, Tennis, Yoga, Health Assessments and Toddler Fun Time sessions

Please see our website and register here.

And finally...

Next week, Reception class will be doing their first class assembly in the school hall at 8:55am. Parents and carers are welcome to come along to watch.

Our end-of-year Y6 Leavers' Service will be held in St. Augustine's Church, at 10:30am. It will be led by Rev'd Helen Calner, the new vicar for St. Augustine's Church. Parents and Carers are welcome to join us in the church. If you are able to walk with classes to and from the church, your help would be much appreciated – please let the school office know.

Key Dates	
SUMMER TERM 2025	
Monday 30 th June	Last week of clubs
Tuesday 1 st July	Wellbeing Coffee Morning - ADHD Embrace
	Y5 Trip - Orange Tree Theatre
Wednesday 2 nd July	Sports Day
Thursday 3 rd July	Y1 Trip Barnes Wetland Centre
	YR class assembly
Thursday 10 th July	Whole school RE day
Monday 14 th July	Y6 Trip to Cinema & Bowling
Wednesday 16 th July	KS2 Swimming Gala
Thursday 17 th July	Y2 Trip to Roald Dahl Museum
Friday 18 th July	Y3 Richmond Hill Trip
Monday 21 st July	Y6 Leavers' Celebration (5 – 7pm)
Tuesday 22 nd July	Leavers' Service – St. Augustine's Church, 10:30am
Tuesday 22 nd July	End of term <u>Dismissal time:</u> 13:50 – YR 14:00 - Others



Bishop Perrin C of E Primary School is an allergy-aware school

RICHMOND ARTS & IDEAS FESTIVAL 2025

WWW.EXCHANGETWICKENHAM.CO.UK





SANCHO & ME











- FADING: SOUND INSTALLATION -BIRD SONGS ON LOOP 13/06-29/06 - FREE
- INDEPENDENT FILM PROGRAMME: SHORTS & FEATURES BY LOCAL ARTISTS 14/06 - £5
- BABY CINEMA: A COMPLETE UNKNOWN 19/06 - £5
- SUMMER SOLSTICE YOGA: 20/06 -£15
- MICROCOSMOS: AWARD-WINNING NATURE DOCUMENTARY 20/06 -£5
- FAMILY FILM CLUB: FLOW OSCAR-WINNING FEATURE ANIMATION 21/06 - £5
- THE BASEMENT DOOR: GRASS ROOTS SESSIONS - 21/06 - £10
- SOUND ROOTS: INSTALLATION 22/06 - FREE
- SANCHO&ME: THEATRE PERFORMANCE BY PATERSON JOSEPH - 25/06 - £15
- THE RETURN OF GOLDILOCKS: STORYTELLING WORKSHOPS 26/06/-27/06 - £5
- EXCHANGE COMEDY CLUB: CLIMATE CHANGE IS NO JOKE 27/06 - £15
- EXCHANGE WITH NATURE: FILM & SOUND INSTALLATION 28/06-29/06 - FREE











Bishop Perrin C of E Primary School is an allergy-aware school











Suitable for children of all abilities



Fun individual and team challenges and games

1V1 and team tournament on final day of camp!

Timings

19th July Tournament: 2:30-4:00pm Camp: Monday to Thursday/Friday: 10am -3pm. 9:30am drop off and 3pm collection

Address

Teddington Lock All Weather Pitch, Broom Road, TW11 9NW

Price:

19th July Tournament: £15 £160 full camp (5 days) £128 full camp (4 days) £38 single day £30 half day

Girls only camp also available!

Find out more or book at

wemakefootballers.com/holiday-camps

🚾 itth@wemakefootballers.com

9 07851 666521

Book on ParentArea (choose TEDDINGTON

Or Scan here for one-click booking





Bishop Perrin C of E Primary School is an allergy-aware school